
OCA/DOT-194 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A)

Question 1.     

 I saw a bid opportunity for SharePoint consulting services. My group represents a ECM
(Enterprise Content Management) solution for document imaging and workflow which integrates
with SharePoint on several levels. The product is called OnBase and is on NYS contract through
my firm.

I was wondering if there is anyone in particular at UCS who I could speak with about this
application.

Answer to Question 1.  

Please refer to the bid specifications and submit any questions in writing only to my attention by
January 25. We are in the restricted period of the procurement process and no other contacts are
allowed.

Question 2.

 Is this open to all vendors or restricted for vendors under any such contract?

Answer to Question 2.  

All vendors who are qualified to meet the specifications can submit a bid proposal. Their bid
response will be evaluated for compliance with the requirements of the bid specifications.

Question 3.

Do we need to submit Sample resumes or Original resumes?

Answer to Question 3.

Please submit as required per the bid specifications. Copies of original resumes will be accepted.

Question 4.

 The BidSpecs form Page 1 asks for our Solicitation number. Where would we find this? 

Answer to Question 4.

The only solicitation number is the Unified Court System's RFB number OCA/DOT-194.
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OCA/DOT-194 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A)

Question 5.

The BidSpecs form Page 9 mentions that we need prior approval for subcontractors. We plan on
having Jimmy Rishe work on this project, and he is an employee of our wholly owned subsidiary
in Japan. Jimmy has worked on projects for you (NYS Office of Court Administration) in the
past. How do we obtain this approval?

Answer to Question 5.

As an employee of a wholly owned subsidiary, no subcontractor approval is required.

Question 6.

The BidSpecs form Page 13 mentions the need to submit diplomas. One of our employees’
diplomas has her maiden name which is different than the name she uses now. Is this a problem,
or do we need to submit a marriage certificate?

Answer to Question 6.

This employee should update her resume with her current name and indicate her maiden name.
Do not submit a marriage certificate.

Question 7.

Attachment IV asks for our Contract Procurement number. Where would we find this? 

Answer to Question 7.

The Contract/Procurement number is “OCA/DOT-194.”

Question 8.

The Documents Enclosure Checklist asks for the “Bid Response Form” as well as the “UCS
Request for Bid Form”. Are they the same form? Page 1 of the BidSpecs says “Request For
Bid/Proposal” on the top but I don’t see any other forms referencing a Bid Response.

Answer to Question 8.

The Bid Response Form is on page 15 of the specifications; The Request for Bid Form is the
Request for Bid/Proposal, the very first page of the bid package. 
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OCA/DOT-194 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A)

Question 9.

Attachment IV asks for the name of the “UCS Court or Office”. Is this the NYS Office of Court
Administration?

Answer to Question 9.

Yes

Question 10.

Attachment IV also asks for the Agency Code. Where would I find that?  

Answer to Question 10.

Bidders do not have to indicate any Agency Code.  Please do not complete any text box that
indicate “For UCS/OCA.”

Question 11

Is the Project Lead as described in the RFP considered the overall Project Manager or is this more
of a Technical leader with hands on experience in InfoPath Forms?

Answer to Question 11

The Project Lead described in the bid specifications will be the technical leader.  The Project
Lead must be an MVP (See “Bidders Qualifications” pp. 12 and 13 of the bid specifications.)  All
qualifications and practical, hands-on experience must be indicated in the Project Lead’s
resume, as well as other personnel resumes.  There will be no Project Manager; OCA’s Division
of Technology will be responsible for coordinating the overall project.

Question 12 
Will other MSFT certifications be considered qualified if not a designated MVP in InfoPath?

Answer to Question 12
No. No other MSFT certification will be considered.

Question 13
What is the desired SLA for non-scheduled support?

Answer to Question 13

There is currently not a defined SLA for non-scheduled support with consulting services
surrounding InfoPath. 
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OCA/DOT-194 QUESTIONS & ANSWERS (Q&A)

Question 14
Due to the limited amount of time from the receipt of answers to these questions to the due date,
we would like to request a minimum of 1 week extension to the due date. This additional time
will allow resources adequate time to review and incorporate answers into our response.

Answer to Question 14
There will be no extension of the bid opening date.  Bid responses are due on February 6, 2013
at 3:00 pm.

Question 15
Attachment 1 – Vendor requests copies of all of the following that apply to this RFB:

a. NYS Office of General Services General Specifications - Commodities & Non-

Technology Services dated December 1999

b. NYS OGS Technology Products & Services (November 2000)

c. Negotiated Software Contracts (July 2001)

Answer to Question 15, a. b. c.
The three documents referenced above (a. to c.) are attached to this Q&A.

d. Procurement policies and procedures of the NYS Unified Court System
Answer to Question 15 d.
Bidders have all the information they need to prepare their bid response in the General and
Detailed Specifications, including Attachments I, the attached OGS contracts and this Q&A.  The
Office of Court Administration’s bidder selection process for this solicitation is described in the
Method of Award on page 13 of the bid specifications. The UCS Contract & Procurement
Procedures Manual is not relevant to bidders’ preparation of their bid response.

Question 16
If there are conflicting terms in items 1, 2 and 3 above, what is the order of precedence of these
documents.

Answer to Question 16
As indicated in Attachment I to the Request for Bid/Proposal, “[s]hould there be any conflict
between the OGS Specifications and the procurement policies and procedures of the NYS Unified
Court System (hereafter, UCS), the latter shall prevail.” Any applicable potential conflict
between items 1,2 and 3 above shall be determined in accordance with general principals of New
York State contract law.
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